



AGNESE SECHI

CONTACT



agnesesечи@yahoo.it
agnese.sechi@edu.unige.it



Genoa, Italy



20th February 1995



Skype account: agnese.sechi

WORK IN PROGRESS

- Corsi M., Persico L., Preti S., Sechi A., The linkage between students' university performances and their access test results: a focus on an Italian case (submitted)
- Cardullo G., Sechi A., Local labor market with non-homothetic utility preferences (in preparation)
- Ghellini G., Lombardi G., Sechi A., Zanaj S., How do cultural and territorial variables affect students' choice to move? A focus on Italy (in preparation)
- Sechi A., Zanaj S., The mother hen effect on the Italian students' mobility: a gravity approach (in preparation)

PUBLICATIONS

- Sechi A., Cardullo G., The Time Diversification Controversy: An Analysis of the Italian Financial Market, International Journal of Business and Social Science, vol. II, No. 3, March 2020

PROFILE

The classical higher education and the economic-quantitative university courses (Bachelor and Master Degrees) provided a transversal preparation. Skills have increased thanks to the Master and to various training and work experiences. The PhD program is allowing me to deepen my knowledge and has increased my research interests. In particular, my research question concerns labor, education and migration economics.

EDUCATION

PhD student of Economics and Political Economy

University of Genoa (Nov 2020-Present)

University of Luxembourg as a visiting period student (Apr-Oct 2022; Gen-Feb 2023)

Master Degree in Economics and Financial Institutions

110 with honors

University of Genoa (Sept 2017-Oct 2019)

Master In Global Marketing, Communication and Made in Italy

Fondazione Italia-Usa (Mar 2018-Jul 2019)

Bachelor Degree in Business Administration

110 with honors

University of Genoa (Sept 2014-Jul 2017)

Classical High School Diploma

90

Liceo Classico G. Mazzini, Genoa

EMPLOYMENT

Tutor

University of Genoa (Sept 2021-Present)

Risk Controller

Duferco Energia Spa (Nov 2019-Nov 2020)

Financial education staff collaborator

Bank of Italy (Oct 2018-Nov 2018)

University collaborator 150 hours

University of Genoa (Mar 2016-Jul 2017)

Internship Student

Labor Agency - "Orientamenti News" Editorial Board, Genoa (Oct 2012-Nov 2012)

SOFTWARE

- Microsoft Office
- R
- Stata
- Latex
- Matlab

LANGUAGE

Italian	● ● ● ● ● ●
English	● ● ● ● ● ●
French	● ● ● ● ● ●

SUMMER AND WINTER SCHOOLS

Panel Data Linear Analysis

Barcelona School of Economics (Jul 2022)

Econometrics of Cross-section Data with Applications

Barcelona School of Economics (Jul 2022)

Fundamentals and Methods for Impact

Evaluation of Public Policies

FBK-IRVAPP Winter School (Sept 2021)

Summer School in Social Statistics

Università degli Studi di Padova e della Facoltà di Scienze della Formazione della Libera Università di Bolzano (Sept 2021)

Postgraduate Course of Econometrics – Introductory Econometrics

Società Italiana di Econometria – Centre of Bertinoro (Jul 2021)

Causal Machine Learning

Genoa Summer School- University of Genoa (Jun 2021)

Migration Economic Programme

Paris School of Economics (Jun 2021)

WORKSHOPS & CONFERENCES

Data-Driven Decision Making

ASA Conference in Genoa (Sept 2022)

Genoa Spring Workshop Labour Market Institutions

AIEL (May 2022)

LUX-ERC Workshop in Belval

LUX-ERC Workshop (May 2022)

The Role of Search and Matching in Macroeconomics

IZA Workshop (Nov 2021)